WASHINGTON STATE
GAMBLING COMMISSION PUBLIC
MEETING - March 2019

Hampton Inn & Suites
4301 Martin Way E.
Olympia, WA 98516




STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”
Hampton Inn and Suites 4301 Martin Way E. Olympia, WA 98516
March 14, 2019

Please note, agenda times are estimates only. Items may be taken out of sequence at the discretion of the Chair.

Commissioners may take action on business items.
Administrative Procedures Act Proceedings are identified by an asterisk (*)

PUBLIC MEETING

10:00 AM Executive Session - Closed to the Public
Discuss Pending Criminal Investigations, Tribal Negotiations, and
Litigation
The public meeting will reconvene at approximately 12:00 pm
12:00 PM Call to Order Bud Sizemore, Chair
Welcome and Introductions
e Moment of Silence
Consent Agenda (Action)
e Minutes - February 14, 2019
Tab1 e New Licenses and Class Il Employees*
e Class lll Employees/Snoqualmie & Cowlitz Tribes*
Director’s Report David Trujillo, Director
e Update: New Fee Structure Implementation Presentation Tina Griffin, Assistant Director
Tab 2 RULE UP FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE FILING (Action)
*Trade Show Rules
Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager
Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator
Tab 3 RULE UP FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE FILING (Action)
*Petition for Bingo Age Limits
Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager
Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator
Tab 4 *Defaults (Action)
e JD Christian, Class 11l Employee Certification Revocation; CR 2018-01954
o De Doan, Public Card Room Employee License Revocation; CR 201-01350
e Tien Le, Public Card Room Employee License Revocation; CR 2018-01202
o Justin Moffett, Class 1l Employee Certification Revocation; CR 2018-01994
o Victor Moffett, Class Il Employee Certification Revocation; CR 2019-00021
e Lam Nguyen, Public Card Room Employee License Revocation; CR 2017-01111
e Amy Pham, Public Card Room Employee License Revocation; CR 2017-01113
¢ Michael Yenglin, Public Card Room Employee License Revocation; CR 2018-01830
Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager
Tab 5 Petition for Review - Potential Closed Session* (Action)
Christopher R. Dotson, Case No. CR 2018-00114
Chad Standifer, Assistant Attorney General
Christopher R. Dotson, Per se
Tab 6 2019 Legislative Update

Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager

Public Comment
Meeting Adjourn

Upon advance request, the Commission will pursue reasonable accommodations to enable persons with disabilities to attend
Commission meetings. Questions or comments pertaining to the agenda and requests for special accommodations should be




directed to Julie Anderson, Executive Assistant at (360) 486-3453 or TDD (360) 486-3637. Questions or comments pertaining to
rule changes should be directed to the Rules Coordinator (360) 486-3473.

Please silence your cell phones for the public meeting




STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION

“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

February Gambling Commission Meeting Minutes
Hampton Inn & Suites 4301 Martin Way E. Olympia
Public Meeting
February 14, 2019

Commissioners Present: Ex Officio Members Present:
Bud Sizemore, Chair

Julia Patterson, Vice Chair

Chris Stearns

Ed Troyer

Alicia Levy-via phone

Staff Present:

David Trujillo, Executive Director; Tina Griffin, Assistant Director; Brian Considine, Legal and
Legislative Manager; Julie Lies, Tribal Liaison; Heather Songer, Public Information Officer; Julie
Anderson, Executive Assistant; and Suzanne Becker, Assistant Attorney General.

Public Meeting Call to Order

Chair Bud Sizemore called the Gambling Commission meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. He announced that
the commissioners would be going into executive session and that the estimated time for the public
meeting to start was 12:00 p.m. In executive session, the commissioners discussed litigation, pending
criminal investigations and tribal negotiations for approximately 90 minutes. The last 30 minutes of
executive session was dedicated to discussing legal matters.

At 12:01 p.m., Chair Sizemore welcomed everyone to the Hampton Inn & Suites and introductions were
made. He announced he would have to excuse himself from the meeting at or around 12:30 and Vice
Chair Patterson would take over until his return. He estimated his return to be at 1:45 p.m. He also
announced that Commissioner Levy would be joining the meeting via phone.

Chair Sizemore asked for a moment of silence to recognize law enforcement officers across the country
and in this state who were lost in the line of duty since we last met.

There were 23 people in attendance.

Tab 1

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented by staff. Commissioner
Stearns seconded the motion.

The motion was passed 4:0

Commissioner Levy was not present for the vote.

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the Class 111 certifications for the Snoqualmie and Cowlitz
tribes.

Commissioner Troyer seconded the motion.

The motion passed. 3:0

Commissioner Levy was not present for the vote.

Commissioner Stearns abstained.



Director’s Report
Director Trujillo directed the commissioners to the sports betting memo in their packets. There was no
discussion about the memo.

Chair Sizemore left the meeting at 12: 35 p.m. Vice Chair Patterson took over chairing the meeting. At
this time, Commissioner Levy joined the meeting via phone.

Vice Chair Patterson rearranged the agenda starting with Tab 6 so that the petitioners could catch their
flight.

Tab 6
Petition Sci-Games

Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager (LLM), presented the materials for this tab. Jacqueline
Hunter, Director for Technical Compliance for Scientific Games, Bally Corporation and Michale Vizzo,
Product Manager for Utility Product Line spoke about their petition. Scientific Games submitted a
petition to change rules regarding gambling equipment secure connections. The change would allow
specific gambling equipment - like card shufflers - to be connected to a secure network for billing
purposes only.

Commissioner Patterson asked about the cost of doing this and if this would be available to both tribal
and commercial card rooms. Ms. Hunter said that the current rate was 18 cents per shuffle. The
minimum rate is $125 per month. It is currently available in tribal casinos.

Commissioner Stearns moved to accept the petition and file the CR 101 notice of rule-making.
The motion was passed 4:0

The vote was unanimous.

Chair Sizemore was not present for the vote.

Tab 3
Defaults
LLM Considine, and Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator, presented the materials for this tab.

Brenda M. Woodward, Class 111 employee certification revocation.

Staff recommended that commissioners revoke a Class 111 employee’s certification, due to her criminal
history. Ms. Woodward was originally granted a conditional certification. She violated the conditions
when she was charged with new crimes.

Vice Chair Patterson asked if Ms. Brenda M. Woodward was in the audience. She was not.

Commissioner Stearns moved to revoke the Class 111 employee certification for Brenda M. Woodward.
Commissioner Troyer seconded the motion.
The motion passed 4:0

Rodney M. Madison, public card room employee license revocation.

Staff recommended that commissioners revoke a public card room employee’s license. While Mr.
Madison was working as a security officer, he was tasked with securing a patron’s credit card that was
left behind. Instead, he was caught on camera attempting to withdraw cash at an ATM. His employment
was terminated by the card room on August 10, 2018.

Vice Chair Patterson asked if Rodney M. Madison was in the audience. He was not.

2



Commissioner Stearns moved to revoke the public card room employee license certification for Rodney
M. Madison.

Commissioner Levy seconded the motion.

The motion passed 4:0

Hung Le, public card room employee license revocation.

Staff recommended that commissioners revoke a public card room employee’s license. While working as
a blackjack dealer, he helped three players cheat by exposing his hole card & manipulating the deck to
reveal the next card. He encouraged/discouraged bets based on this.

Vice Chair Patterson asked if Hung Le was in the audience. He was not.

Commissioner Stearns moved to revoke the public card room employee license certification for Hung
Le.

Commissioner Troyer seconded the motion.

The motion passed 4:0

Carlos Rodriguez Bravo, public card room employee license revocation.

Staff recommended that commissioners revoke a public card room employee’s license for Mr. Bravo as
he was charged with, and pleaded guilty to, violating a domestic violence no-contact order. He failed to
report the charges to WSGC as required.

Vice Chair Patterson asked if Mr. Bravo was in the audience. He was not.

Commissioner Stearns moved to revoke the public card room employee license certification for Carlos
Rodriguez Bravo.

Commissioner Levy seconded the motion.

The motion passed 4:0

Duchess Tavern, Punchboard/Pull-Tab license suspension.

Staff recommended that commissioners suspend the punchboard/pull-tab license for Duchess Tavern in
Seattle, as a result of failure to file reports and pay fees that were due on 10/30/18. However, payment
was made within the last few days, so the licensee would be able to continue operations. The suspension
decision would be documented in the licensee’s file.

Commissioner Patterson asked for clarification on the different licenses for business entities and
corporations. Commissioner Stearns asked for clarification on the quarterly payment amount that was
due for a corporation.

Vice Chair Patterson asked if a representative from Duchess Tavern was in the audience. There was not.

Commissioner Troyer moved to suspend the Punchboard/Pull-Tab license for Duchess Tavern.
Commissioner Stearns seconded the motion.
The motion passed 4:0

Tab 5

Raffle Request: Puget Sound Flyers

Assistant Director (AD) Tina Griffin presented the materials for this Tab. AD Griffin introduced Mr.
Richard Newman from the Puget Sound Flyers to the commissioners. Commissioners voted unanimously
to approve the Puget Sound Flyers’ request to exceed the $40,000 raffle prize limit. They will be raffling
off a single-engine plane.




Commissioner Stearns moved to approve the request to exceed the 40k raffle prize limit for Puget
Sound Flyers.

Commissioner Troyer seconded the motion.

The motion passed 4:0

Tab 7

Petition for Rule Change: Trade Shows

LLM Considine presented the materials for this tab. In January, commissioners voted to enter into rule-
making to clarify requirements for trade shows, including transportation and storage of gambling
equipment. Commissioners voted unanimously to initiate rule-making regarding trade shows. The staff
petition for rule change seeks to clarify requirements for trade shows, including transportation and storage
of gambling equipment. In order to be deployed on Indian Lands, Tribal Lottery Systems have to be
approved and go through the process. LLM Considine stated that at a trade show, oftentimes people are
trying to determine whether or not a system or game is even viable. There was discussion among the
commissioners and staff regarding next steps. Draft language will be presented at the next meeting.

Tab 8

2019 Legislative Update

LLM Considine presented the material for this tab.

Commissioners voted unanimously to support HB1929 and HB1919, which amend definitions and
strengthen penalties for animal abuse and animal fighting paraphernalia.

Commissioners also voted unanimously to support HB1159 and SB5248, which changes the definition of
theft to include when a person conceals the property of another intending that the concealment will
deprive the other person of its use or benefit.

Commissioners voted unanimously to support HB1356, which modifies peer support group counselor
provisions regarding privileged communication.

Chair Sizemore returned to the meeting at 1:40 p.m.

Tab 4
Petition for Review — Numerica Credit Union

LLM Considine addressed the materials for this Tab. Ms. Shelley Ripley (via phone) represented
Numerica Credit Union (NCU) case number CR 2018-00200.

LLM Considine, stated “How the Gambling Commission views this was that, by our action last month we
have said that credit unions are a bonafide non-profit for our statute, and that utilizing the existing rules
that we have to continue the licensing process for Numerica, and to give us an update in May. LLM
Considine asked if that was an accurate depiction of what we were after.

Whereas, Ms. Ripley replied, Yes. Chair Sizemore stated that the Commission would like Numerica to
get a license no later than May.

Chair Sizemore called for public comment. There was no public comment.
Commissioner Troyer moved to approve the motion to file the CR 101, notice of rulemaking.

Commissioner Stearns seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.



Tab 2

Problem Gambling Study

Dr. Kahlil Philander (WSU) and Dr. Ty Lostutter (UW) presented the results of their study on the
availability of services for problem gamblers and their families, and their analysis of current prevention,
treatment and recovery programs and services in our state. Staff discussed key findings and
recommendations from problem gambling study. There should be two legislative priorities for 2019-20
legislative cycle — (1) create a statewide voluntary self-exclusion program, and (2) form a joint legislative
task force on problem gambling.

Commissioners voted unanimously to support HB1880 and SB5818, which would create a legislative task
force on problem gambling.

Chair Sizemore called for public comment.

Public Comment

Maureen Greeley, Evergreen Council on Problem Gambling. Ms. Greeley thanked the commission
for contracting for the study by WSU and UofW. Even though it was a very tight timeframe to get this
study done, there were a number of us who said, "Don't even attempt it, don't try it, don't go there because
there isn’t enough time or funding" she said. In her opinion, there were positives that come from the
study. The most positive thing to come out of the study was this public forum and sharing that
information. Though there have been brief studies done since the 1990s, nothing has been as extensive as
the prevalence studies. This is the most complete discussion that has come out of any report that's been
done since that time, and I think that's a great credit to the researchers, also to the people who participated
in it. There are certain areas that you as a regulatory agency want to address and there are other areas you
are going to say, "Not our bailiwick, somebody else needs to deal with this as a public health or social
services area." And we are one of the partners who wants to help deal with that. So on the two areas that
you brought up as most important. The study contains a wide range of results and recommendations, and
among the key findings were suggestions regarding the need for comprehensive responsible gaming
policies and training. Self-exclusion is one part of that, and a very important part of an overall responsible
gaming policy or programs created by operators and partners to ensure a comprehensive program to meet
the needs of guests and patrons according to Ms. Greeley.

Roxane Waldron, MPA, Problem Gambling Program Manager, Behavioral Health Programs

Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery commented that as the program manager for the State
Problem Gambling Program, on behalf of the Health Care Authority/Division of Behavioral Health &
Recovery, extend her appreciation for this major efforts that the Problem Gambling Study Report
represents to quantify the problem needs, treatment, and services in WA State. She says they have three
main priorities for the State Problem Gambling Program in the next 6-24 months:

o0 ldentifying greatest needs for problem gambling treatment providers and coordinate with
partners to increase access to care, especially focusing on outside the I-5 corridor and
priority populations such as Asian, African-American Tribal, and Youth.

0 Adopting at least one treatment outcome measure to track effectiveness of state treatment
program over time. Other states, such as California, are using more robust methods and
we can learn from them.

0 As part of behavioral health integration, increasing coordination with internal Health
Care Authority Prevention and Communications units as well as the Department of
Health. Currently updating the state program materials, website, and preparing for
Problem Gambling Awareness Month in March.

Ms. Waldron also said she would be willing to present to the Gambling Commission on their addiction
programs.



Dolores Chiechi, Executive Director, Recreational Gaming Association (RGA). Ms. Chiechi said “I
wanted to speak to the task force legislation that's up for a hearing tomorrow, and just so no one's
blindsided, while we will be supporting the bills we will also be mentioning that we think that is the
horse, and the cart is the self-exclusion legislation. So, let's do the task force, look at everything we need
to be doing, and then perhaps at a future date that self-exclusion program will come in. As you can
imagine, what came to light in the study today makes us even more leery that in the future, in the next two
years, that there will be full participation. So, | just wanted to make sure everybody is aware that's going
be our testimony at the hearing tomorrow.”

Commissioner Patterson asked Ms. Chiechi if RGA was no longer planning to support the self-
exclusion bill.

Ms. Chiechi stated, “Correct. Although, RGA supports the concept of self-exclusion, we believe that the
task force was the pre-requisite to self-exclusion.”

Other Business/General Discussion/Public Comment
Chair Sizemore called for any further comment. There were no further comments.
The next commission meeting will be on March 14 at the Hampton Inn & Suites Olympia/Lacey

Meeting adjourned at 3:58 p.m.



HOUSE-BANKED PUBLIC CARD ROOM REPORT

Current House- Banked Locations Operating 46
T : S License : SRR
*“Commission Expiration i ‘License
- City Approval Date Date Org# | g :
ACES CASINO ENTERTAINMENT \S/XE’@NE Mar 13,2014 | Dec31,2019 | 00-23112 | 67-00325
ALL STAR CASINO SILVERDALE | Jan 14,1909 | Jun 30,2019 | 00-18357 | 67-00058
’ SPOKANE
BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOM A Jan 10,2013 | Sep 30,2019 | 00-22440 | 67-00321
EAST
BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEE S rchEE | Oct10,2002 | Dec31,2018 | 0011170 | 67-00183
CARIBBEAN CARDROOM KIRKLAND Aug 13,2000 | Mar31,2019 | 00-21882 | 67-00285
CASINO CARIBBEAN YAKIMA Mar 14, 2002 | Dec 31,2019 | 00-17603 | 67-00003
CASINO CARIBBEAN KIRKLAND Nov 15, 2005 | Sep 30,2019 | 00-20427 | 67-00238
CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD LAKEWOOD Apr 8 1999 | Dec 31,2019 | 00-17414 | 67-00020
CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO EAST Feb 14, 2019 | Dec 31,2019 | 00-24206 | 67-00339
WENATCHEE ’ ’
CLUB HOLLYWOOD CASINO SHORELINE Sep 9,2010 | Jun30,2019 | 00-22132 | 67-00303
COYOTE BOB'S CASINO KENNEWICK | Jul 10,2009 | Mar31,2019 | 00-21848 | 67-00282
CRAZY MOOSE CASINO [/MOUNTLAKE TERRACE Q"&’R""L\T&KE Jul 10,2000 | Mar31,2019 | 00-21849 | 67-00283
CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO PASCO Jul 10,2009 | Mar31,2019 | 00-21847 | 67-00281
EMERALD DOWNS AUBURN May 11,2017 | Mar31,2019 | 00-23814 | 67-00335
FORTUNE CASINO - RENTON RENTON Jan 82015 | Sep30,2019 | 00-23339 | 67-00327
FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILA TUKWILA Oct 8,2015 | Jun30,2019 | 00-23465 | 67-00329
GOLDIE'S SHORELINE CASINO SHORELINE | May 13,1999 | Dec 31,2019 | 00-17610 | 67-00016
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT EVERETT Nov 12, 1998 | Dec 31,2019 | 00-19513 | 67-00194
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOOD LAKEWOOD | Aug 14,2003 | Jun30,2019 | 00-19258 | 67-00184
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA TUKWILA Jan 15,1998 | Sep 30,2019 | 00-12554 | 67-00012
HAWKS PRAIRIE CASINO LACEY Jul 12,2001 | Jun30,2019 | 00-17579 | 67-00091
IRON HORSE CASINO AUBURN Jan 9,2003 | Dec31,2019 | 00-19477 | 67-00192
Page 1 of 3

Compiled by WSGC Revised 2/20/2019




Current House- Banked Locations Operating

46

. : Lipense
: Commission Expiration : License
. City Approval Date Date Org # #
JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIESTA CD RM RICHLAND Nov 12,1998 | Dec 31,2019 00-15224 | 67-00006
LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO CLARKSTON Nov 13,2008 | Sep 30, 2019 00-21681 | 67-00276
LAST FRONTIER LA CENTER Feb 11,1999 | Sep 30, 2019 00-11339 | 67-00055
LILAC LANES & CASINO SPOKANE Jul 12,2007 | Jun 30,2019 00-21305 | 67-00267
LUCKY 21 CASINO WOODLAND Oct 8,2013 | Jun 30, 2019 00-22918 | 67-00322
MACAU CASINO LAKEWOOD Jul 12,2007 | Mar 31, 2019 00-20428 | 67-00239
MACAU CASINO TUKWILA Jan 12,2012 | Sep 30, 2019 00-22573 | 67-00319
NOB HILL CASINO YAKIMA Sep 12,2001 | Dec 31,2019 00-13069 | 67-00173
PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD LAKEWOOD Jan 14,1999 | Dec 31, 2019 00-16542 | 67-00028
PAPAS CASINO RESTAURANT & LOUNGE MOSES LAKE Aug 13,1998 | Jun 30,2019 00-02788 | 67-00004
RC'S AT VALLEY LANES SUNNYSIDE Nov 16,2017 | Mar 31, 2019 00-16220 | 67-00336
RIVERSIDE CASINO TUKWILA Aug 14, 2003 | Jun 30, 2019 00-19369 | 67-00187
ROMAN CASINO SEATTLE Feb 10,2000 | Mar 31, 2019 00-17613 | 67-00057
ROXY'S BAR & GRILL SEATTLE Nov 18,2004 | Jun 30, 2019 00-20113 | 67-00231
ROYAL CASINO EVERETT Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30,2019 00-22130 | 67-00301
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/MILL CREEK BOTHELL Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30,2019 00-22131 | 67-00302
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTON RENTON Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30,2019 00-22134 | 67-00305
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC SEATAC Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30,2019 00-22128 | 67-00299
SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY BELLINGHAM Aug 12,1999 | Jun 30, 2019 00-16759 | 67-00038
THE GETAWAY CASINO WALLA WALLA | Mar 11,2016 | Jun 30, 2019 00-23485 | 67-00332
THE PALACE LA CENTER Apr 9,1998 | Jun 30,2019 00-16903 | 67-00010
WILD GOOSE CASINO ELLENSBURG Apr 8,2004 | Dec 31,2019 00-20009 | 67-00212
WIZARDS CASINO BURIEN Feb 11,2010 | Dec 31, 2019 00-21998 | 67-00287
ZEPPOZ PULLMAN Nov 13,2008 | Mar 31, 2019 00-18777 | 67-00209
Compiled by WSGC Revised 2/20/2019 Page 2 of 3



Licensed, But Not Operating

1

Compiled by WSGC Revised 2/20/2019

: License
; Commission Expiration License

City Approval Date Date ' Org#. SR
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/DES MOINES DES MOINES Jul 13,2017 | Mar 31, 2019 00-23795 | 67-00334
Applications Pending 1

, . “License ,
Commission Expiration License:

City Approval Date Date Org # #o0

REGINA'S ON THE WATER LONGVIEW 00-23997 | 67-00337
Page 3 of 3




COMMISSION APPROVAL LIST
(New Licenses & Class III Gaming Employees)

March 2019
Index
PAGE

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS & COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES......ooovvv0. 1-3
DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVES. ...t 4
MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVES ... ..ovivieei oo, 4-5
NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGERS..........oo i, S
SERVICE SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVES ..o 5
CARD ROOM EMPLOYEES ... .., 6-9
CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES ... it 10-16

PAGES: 16

Based upon the licensing investigations, staff recommends approving all new Licenses and
Class Il employees listed on pages 1 to 16.




DATE: 02/20/2019

ORGANIZATION NAME
LICENSE NUMBER

Page 1 of 16

PREMISES LOCATION

AMERICAN LEGION 00141
00-00276 01-00828

LIFELONG AIDS ALLIANCE
00-13437 01-02466

SOMERSET PTSA
00-17270 01-02780

WALLINGFORD COMMUNITY SENIOR CENTER
00-24341 01-02779

WOMEN OF THE MOOSE 01377
00-00663 01-01948

14096 SR 525
LANGLEY WA 98260

155N 35TH ST
SEATTLE WA 98103

14100 SOMERSET BLVD SE
BELLEVUE WA 98006

4649 SUNNYSIDE AVE N
SEATTLE WA 98102

616 W 60TH AVE
WEST RICHLAND WA 99353

RAFFLE

AMERICAN LEGION 00022
00-00204 02-08785

BIG BROTHERS/BIG SISTERS ISLAND COUNTY
00-21573 02-08869

CHEWELAH RECREATION ASSOCIATION
00-12670 02-02673

CLARK COUNTY VETERANS ASSISTANCE CENTER
00-24338 02-20976

FOREST RIDGE SCHOOL OF THE SACRED HEART
00-21820 02-08933

HAZEL WOLF PTSA 6.15.24
00-24334 02-20973

JUNIOR LEAGUE OF TACOMA
00-18212 02-08162

LIONS CLUB/WINLOCK
00-08881 02-09018

LYDIA PLACE
00-24347 02-20982

MARK MORRIS BOOSTER CLUB
00-20748 02-08688

555 N MARKET BLVD
CHEHALIS WA 98532-2109

913 E WHIDBEY AVE
OAK HARBOR WA 98277

108 E LINCOLN ST
CHEWELAH WA 99109

1305 COLUMBIA STREET
VANCOUVER WA 98660

4800 139TH AVE SE
BELLEVUE WA 98006

1304 FAWCETT AVE STE 300
TACOMA WA 98402-1901

2114 196THSTCT E
SPANAWAY WA 98387

609 NW KERRON AVE
WINLOCK WA 98596

PO BOX 28487
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

1602 MARK MORRIS CT
LONGVIEW WA 98632




DATE:02/20/2019 Page 2 of 16

ORGANIZATION NAME
LICENSE NUMBER

PREMISES LOCATION

RAFFLE

MONTLAKE COMMUNITY SCHOOL PTA
00-20521 02-08637

MULE DEER FOUNDATION/STATE OF WA
00-14613 02-02503

PUGET SOUND FLYERS INC
00-24184 02-20886

ROCHESTER BOOSTER CLUB
00-12624 02-08892

SOMERSET PTSA
00-17270 02-20981

SPOKANE 4H BUDGET AND FUND RAISING
00-21892 02-08951

SPOKANE FALLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE ASSOCIATED STU
00-21505 02-20949

TACOMA SPORTSMEN'S CLUB
00-02297 02-00599

WALLA WALLA HIGH SCHOOL ASB
00-10380 02-01978

WALLINGFORD COMMUNITY SENIOR CENTER
00-24341 02-20977

WESTSIDE BABY
00-24356 02-21001

WOMEN OF THE MOOSE 00348
00-06391 02-01450

WOMEN OF THE MOOSE 01377
00-00663 02-01527

2409 22ND AVE E
SEATTLE WA 98112

10711 SHWY 195
SPOKANE WA 99224

2909 100TH ST SW UNIT A
EVERETT WA 98204

19800 CARPER RD SW
ROCHESTER WA 98579

14100 SOMERSET BLVD SE
BELLEVUE WA 98006

222 NHAVANA ST
SPOKANE WA 99202

3410 W FORT GEORGE WRIGHT DR
SPOKANE WA 99224

16409 CANYONRD E
PUYALLUP WA 98375

800 ABBOTT RD
WALLA WALLA WA 99362

4649 SUNNYSIDE AVEN
SEATTLE WA 98102

10002 14TH AVE SW
SEATTLE WA 98146

301 WATH ST
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

616 W 60TH AVE
WEST RICHLAND WA 99353

AMUSEMENT GAMES NONPROFIT

EMILY DICKINSON PTSA
00-11602  03-20748

7040 208TH AVE NE
REDMOND WA 98053



DATE: 02/20/2019 Page 3 of 16

ORGANIZATION NAME
LICENSE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

PUNCHBOARD/PULL-TAB NONPROFIT

AMERICAN LEGION 00022 555 N MARKET BLVD
00-00204 05-02182 CHEHALIS WA 98532-2109
CHEWELAH RECREATION ASSOCIATION 108 E LINCOLN ST
00-12670 05-06896 . CHEWELAH WA 99109

PUNCHBOARD/PULL-TAB COMMERCIAL STIMULANT

LAKE NAHWATZEL RESORT & RESTUARANT ' 12900 W SHELTON-MATLOCK RD
00-24312 05-21586 SHELTON WA 98584

MAIN STREET BAR & GRILL 2005 MAIN ST

00-24307 05-21583 FERNDALE WA 98248

COMMERCIAL AMUSEMENT GAMES OPERATOR

PATTISON'S WEST INC 34222 PACIFIC HWY S
00-17778 53-02273 , FEDERAL WAY WA 98003-6880

NON HOUSE-BANKED CARD GAME

RAZZAL'S BAR & GRILL : 9327 4TH ST NE
00-24216 65-07495 LAKE STEVENS WA 98258




DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE NUMBER

Page 4 of 16

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVE

RICHARDS, JAMES S
22-01273

JCM GLOBAL
LAS VEGAS NV 89119-3728

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

AZODI, DJAHANSHAH
23-02910

BHAGAVATULA, VENKATA A

23-02907

BUSALACKI, TIMOTHY J
23-02901

BUTTERFIELD, JEREMY M

23-02915

DAIGLE, DAVID D
23-02914

DUKOWITZ, RICHARD R
23-02918 ‘

EVANS, ADAM D
23-02920

FINH, GARY
23-02917

FRAME, JENNIFER R
23-02902

GRASSO, RYAN M
23-02268

GREENHAW, RONNIE D
23-02916

HANLIN, JONATHAN W
23-02904

HENDRICKSON, SCOTT J
23-02905

JEFFRIES, ERIC M
23-02906

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
[LAS VEGAS NV 89135

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89135

AGSLLC
LAS VEGAS NV 89118

GALAXY GAMING
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARIES TECHNOLOGY LI.C
GROVE OK 74344-6251

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV §9113

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

EVERI PAYMENTS INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89113-2175

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89135

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89135

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89135




DATE:02/20/2019

P

LICENSE NUMBER

ERSON'S NAME

Page 5 of 16

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

KAMIN, WILLIAM K
23-02341

KNIGHT, MICHAEL K
23-02909

MOORE, BRANDON T
23-02911

MORTON, RONA D
23-01464

M3 TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC
NORMAN OK 73069

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89135

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

PENA, GUILLERMO J VGT
23-02919 FRANKLIN TN 37067
PEPPERS, DEREK T IGT

23-02908

SAMSON, ROSS B
23-02913

SANCHEZ, DANIEL
23-02912

SCOTT, RYANE
23-02903

SPRINGER, JOHN J
23-02517

LAS VEGAS NV 89113

ARIES TECHNOLOGY LLC
GROVE OK 74344-6251

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89135

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89135

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER

LITTLE, HEATHER S
61-04652

FOE 02218
CHELAN WA 98816

SERVICE SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE

SONGER, DOUGLAS A SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMS
63-00854 ROCKLIN CA 95677




DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

Page 6 of 16

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

ANGUIANO, JOSSUE
68-35155

ARAIZA, FRANCISCO J JR

68-35191

BANKEMPER, SARA J
68-22572

BLINCOE, KATHI A
68-35154

BONDS, TERRELL C
68-35162

BOX, NATASHA A
68-35161

BRANT, ALEXANDER J
68-35165

CAPELL, SIMONE C
68-35168

CARLIN, CHRISTIAN D
68-34583

CARLTON, RYANJ
68-35156

CASTRO,RAULE
68-35139

CHIN, FUNG Y
68-22612

CORD, JOSHUA K
68-35181

DEAN, MARVIN J JR
68-35187

DUONG, HUY D
68-22313

EVANS, TANNER W
68-35178

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO
KENNEWICK WA 99336

NOB HILL CASINO
YAKIMA WA 98902

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499

WIZARDS CASINO
BURIEN WA 98166-2524

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOO
LAKEWOOD WA 98499

ROYAL CASINO
EVERETT WA 98204

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO
CLARKSTON WA 99403-2219

BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD
SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99206-471

RC'S AT VALLEY LANES
SUNNYSIDE WA 98944

IRON HORSE CASINO
AUBURN WA 98002

FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILA
TUKWILA WA 98168

LUCKY 21 CASINO
WOODLAND WA 98674

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC
SEATAC WA 98188

FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILA
TUKWILA WA 98168



DATE: 02/20/2019 Page 7 of 16

PERSON'S NAME | 4 EMPLOYER'S NAME
LICENSE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

GARCIA DIAZ, PAULINO
68-35159

GRUVER, SUZI B
68-32705

HO, TUYETN
68-29875

JENKINS, RAYMOND L
68-35149

JENSEN, ALLEN R
68-35172

JENSEN, CORBEN D
68-35164

KINSEY, ANNA M
68-06571

LAO, CHANSOPHEAPTEPPY
68-35185

LIKE, FAASIULAGIR
68-35179

MARTINEZ, ERIK S
68-35158

MASTERJOHN, RICARDO D
68-35157

MAUK, WANDA L
68-34041

MERRILL, DUSTIN M
68-35184

MIDDLETON, PAUL T
68-31444

NAPUTO, AMALIA S
68-35175

NGUYEN, DUNG Q
68-35183

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE
FORTUNE CASINO - TUKWILA
B ' TUKWILA WA 98168
CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO
B EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802
, MACAU CASINO
B TUKWILA WA 98188-2437
SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
B BELLINGHAM WA 98225
LAST FRONTIER
B LA CENTER WA 98629-0000
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT
B EVERETT WA 98204
COYOTE BOB'S CASINO
B KENNEWICK WA 99336
PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
B LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434
CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD
B LAKEWOOD WA 98499
CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
B PASCO WA 99301
WIZARDS CASINO
B BURIEN WA 98166-2524
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT
B EVERETT WA 98204
HAWKS PRAIRIE CASINO
B LACEY WA 98516

CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO
B EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
B LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD
B LAKEWOOD WA 98499




DATE:02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE NUMBER

Page 8 of 16

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

OUP, CHAN T
68-25674

PAIN, MARK K
68-35163

QUITLONG, ROSEMARIE A

68-25225

REMILY, CHRISTA M
68-35160

ROS, MARINDA
68-35180

SHIPLET, RUSSELL D
68-35169

SOK, SOVANNY
68-35176

SWENSON, JAMES R
68-18537

TANZADEH, NADEA R
68-35188

TEM, MAO
68-35182

TREVINO, ANITA M
68-15472

TRUJILLO, JOHNNY
68-35143

WESTON, JAMES C
68-35173

WHITE, ALICIA M
68-35177

WILCOX, JONATHAN D
68-35135

WILSON, BRADLEY G
68-35192

LUCKY 21 CASINO
WOODLAND WA 98674

EMERALD DOWNS
AUBURN WA 98001

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434

THE GETAWAY CASINO
WALLA WALLA WA 99362

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO
KENNEWICK WA 99336

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434

THE PALACE
LA CENTER WA 98629

HAWKS PRAIRIE CASINO
LACEY WA 98516

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

LILAC LANES & CASINO
SPOKANE WA 99208-7393

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

LAST FRONTIER
LA CENTER WA 98629-0000

CASINO CARIBBEAN
KIRKLAND WA 98034

SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTON
RENTON WA 98057

ZEPPOZ

. PULLMAN WA 99163



DATE:02/20/2019 Page 9 of 16

PERSON'S NAME EMPLOYER'S NAME
LICENSE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE
YBANEZ, CHARLOTTE N SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC
68-35153 B SEATAC WA 98188
YONG, LAMPHONE CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD
68-35166 \ B LAKEWOOD WA 98499
YOUNG, GRIFFIN M RC'S AT VALLEY LANES

68-35167 B SUNNYSIDE WA 98944




DATE:02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

Page 10 of 16

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

CHEHALIS CONFEDERATED TRIBES

BEAGLEY, CHARLEE M
69-46206

HAMMELL, TRESSA L
69-46197

WOMAC, BRANDON Z
69-46205

CHAPPELL, TYLER W
69-46158

MALONE, DAVID W
69-46273

COLVILLE CONFEDERATED TRIBES

BASCHAROW, SUSANNE M
69-46178

BUCHE, ALYSHIA M
69-46149

LOPEZ, JOSE A
69-46277

MENDOZA-MORFIN, BRYAN M
69-46274

PRIEST, T'NECIA J
69-46176

SANTANA CABRERA, HUGO A
69-46151

STWYER, HERBERT H III
69-46249

AULD, ARLENJ
69-46289

BENNER, MARK A
69-46150

DUARTE, CHRISTINA L
69-46152

LOUIS, WILLIAM J
69-46146

PARRA, LILLIAN R
69-33537

REYES MARTINEZ, JUAN
69-46276

SEYMOUR, AMBER D
69-26281

KALISPEL TRIBE

BEASLEY, JASON D
69-46305



DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

Page 11 of 16

NEW APPLICATIONS

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

BERRY, BARBARAJ
69-18912

WALKER, DEVONN M
69-39984

DELCASTILLO, AMILIANO R
69-46210

MACK, KYLIE A
69-46312

PEREZ, FAUSTINO
69-46212

REDSTEER, CHERYL A
69-46211

CALLOW, WILLIAM D 1V
69-46154

ELI, JESSIE P
69-46155

HINES, AARON P
69-46252

MCGAHUEY, MARK D
69-16192

SAVARE, JESSICA M
69-46156

KALISPEL TRIBE

JOHNSON, SVENJ
69-46250

WILLIAMS, BRADLEY L
69-46292

LUMMI NATION

GALT, CHELSEA L
69-40445

MORRISON, CHERISH L
69-46242

POST, JESSIE L
69-46243

THOMAS, SAMICA D
69-46105

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE

CURTIS, TREVOR A
69-46251

HICKS, CHANTEYA I
69-46280

HOWARD, CHRISTIAN A
69-46253

ROBERTSON, HUNTER M
69-46281

SULLIVAN, LISA M
69-46204




DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

WU, JIAQI
69-46157

ARGO, AARON E
69-46192

BUTLER, ANGELA L
69-46238

DAGENAIS, CHARLES E
69-46201

HAMILTON, SCOTT R
69-46271

IYALL, JACK A
69-31355

MITRE, VUTHY B
69-11975

STRYKER, TONYA A
69-46199

WHITEHEAD, ZACHARY T

69-46196

MCDANIEL, LAURA R
69-46279

QUIST, CHARLES D
69-46278

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE

NISQUALLY INDIAN TRIBE

BRANUM, SCOTT D
69-46194

CALKINS, PETER G
69-46200 '

DENTLER, DARCY N
69-46195

HESSLER, JOY M
69-46193

LINDERMAN, [AN M
69-46202

PENGILLEY, ANGEELEE V
69-34602

WELLS, SELENA A
69-38379

PORT GAMBLE S'KLALLAM TRIBE

PENCE, MARY ANNE
69-46255

ROGERS, AMANDA K
69-46272

Page 12 of 16




Page 13 of 16

DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

PPLICATION:

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS

BUSSELLE, LUKE A
69-40245

HARRIS, DARWIN R JR

CASTRO, JOCELYN O
69-46213

HICKMON, HOLLY C

69-46291 69-46215
HOLMBERG, BRUCE E IATA,ELORAF
69-46185 69-46287

MENDIOLA, VANESSA 1
69-46186

PHAIR, BLAKE J
69-46236

SAMSON, CHARLES CARLSON C
69-46184

STANSELL, KALISHA N
69-26982

URSUA, JOSHUA R
69-46214

ABRAHAMSON, DYNAI L

MEREDITH, DOMINIQUE O
69-46207

POSO'A, MELE K
69-46209

SPOTTEDCORN, BRADFORD

- 69-46235

TEGGE, VALYNDA J
69-40774

ZUFELT, DAVID P
69-46208

SPOKANE TRIBE

BROWN, ASHLEY A

69-46299 69-46270
PENNA, PATRICIA L
69-46183

SQUAXIN ISLAND TRIBE

BOWEN, KASEY M
69-46233

DINH, THI KIM HANG
69-46182




DATE:02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

DOLAN, ROBERT F JR
69-43623

GEE, AARON M
69-38495

HAMILTON, STEPHANIE C
69-16562

MILLER, KIRK D
69-39502

NIKOLAISEN, BRIANNA M
69-36902

SIMON, DYLAN C
69-46165

ALLEN, ERICN
69-36802

LAGO,RYAND
69-46245

MC NEW, KRISTIN K
69-46246

ZIMMERMAN, SARA L
69-46247

BAKER, ROBERT E
69-46175

SQUAXIN ISLAND TRIBE

GANNON, CHRISTINA M
69-46166

GRIESS, GARETH S
69-07145

KERWIN, KYLE J
69-46124

MORIN, JOSEPH K
69-03053

PHAM, BRUCE T
69-46269

TAYLOR, GENTRY B
69-09178

STILLAGUAMISH TRIBE

HURLEY, KYLE W
69-46248

LANG, DAVID B
69-46198

MCNEELY, DAVID S
69-46314

SUQUAMISH TRIBE

CASTILLO, CARSON A
69-46174

Page 14 of 16




DATE: 02/20/2018

PERSON'S NAME

CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

Page 15 of 16

CLASS I GAMING EMPLOYEE

HILL, JASON A
69-46275

SUQUAMISH TRIBE

ROLO, ASHLEY M
69-46173

SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNITY

CAPASSO, ANTHONY E
69-46304

HATHAWAY, THOMAS B
69-46303

MALONE, JACKSON M
69-46285

OLSON, SHEILA R
69-24046

CARPENTER, SHELBY C
69-46267

CHIN, PHILIP DAVID G
69-43410

CORNMAN, CHRISTOPHER A
69-46159

GRAHAM, ERIN C
69-46288

HAMM, GUY H
69-46313

NAVARRO, LLUVIA DEL MAR
69-46164

FISHER, JACLYNNE
69-46283

JOHNSON, ALEXANDER V
69-46137

MCGINNIS, ERINN B

'69-46284

RODRIGUEZ, ERICA V

69-46286

THE TULALIP TRIBES

CHAVEZ, THALIA A
69-39655

CIOTTI, XAVIER S
69-46266

FIOR], MORGAN B
69-46232

HALL, MI-YEON R
69-46298

MILLER, ROBERT B
69-46163

STEWART, AMILIA L
69-46162




DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME .
CERTIFICATION / ELIGIBILITY NUMBER

Page 16 of 16

CLASS IIT GAMING EMPLOYEE

THE TULALIP TRIBES
TORRES LANDA, GLORIA
69-46237
UPPER SKAGIT INDIAN TRIBE
BLUMANTHAL, SUMMER K BRYAN, DAVID D
69-46254 69-07173

O'HEREN, KELLY D

69-46203

YAKAMA NATION
GARCIA, MARIA G IRVING, MICHAEL T JR
69-46171 69-16493
JAMES, JEREMIAH J LEWIS, LEANAE A
69-08582 ' 69-46167
MAYNES, TRAVIS A SMARTLOWIT, KEVIN W
69-46168 69-33841
SPOONHUNTER, THOMAS 1 ' SWAN, TERRI JO

69-46170 69-46244



COMMISSION APPROVAL LIST
(Class III Gaming Employees)

March 2019
Index
PAGE
COWLITZ CLASS 11T GAMING EMPLOYEES ... ooioiieieiinns 1-2
SNOQUALMIE CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES..........ooev v, 2-3
- PAGES: 3

Based upon the licensing investigations, staff recommends approving all new Class
HI employees listed on pages 1-3.

JL




DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME
CERTIFICATION NUMBER

Page 1 of 3

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES

BALL, ROBERT E
69-46225

BURCK, DENISE E
69-46258

CARLSON, CASEY R
69-46219

CROTEAU, HEATHER L
69-46126

FLANAGAN, LAURA A
69-46127

GARCILAZO PONCE, GABRIELA
69-46296

HALVERSON, KARINA J
69-46136

HUNTER, FRANK A
69-46257

JAMES, ROSEMARY J
69-46260

KAMMERER, JUSTIN A
69-46231

KOCH, VICTORIA K
69-46256

LEMIRE, BRYSON T
69-46261

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

BUDDRIUS, BRITNEY L
69-46223

CARLIN, KASSANDRA A
69-46264

CHHIT, DORIE C
69-46226

EDWARDS, AMBER J
69-46262

GANIS, MELINDA J
69-46188

GUO, YAO
69-46293

HUMPHREY, CHRISTOPHER C
69-46294

JACOBSON, HEATHER K
69-46221

JOHNSON, SCOTTM
69-46297

IKANESHIRO, RUSSELL T
69-46295

KUHANECK, VIRGINIA T
69-46308

LEWIS, REBECCA J
69-46259




DATE: 02/20/2019

PERSON'S NAME
CERTIFICATION NUMBER

Page 2 of 3

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

MCENTIRE, NICHOLAS B
69-46222

MORGAN, DANETTE
69-46224

NEWMAN SANDERS, CAITLIN B
69-46268

OBRIEN, MELISA R
69-46148

RILEY, SUSAN V
69-41059

ROGERS, JACOLBY D
69-46311

SANTINO, MAXWELL A
69-46265

SKOV, JENNIFER J
69-43243

ST GEORGE, CASSANDRA L
69-46310

SU, JIEDING
69-46230

VRIESWYK, KRYSTEN L
69-46217

YAN, DANNY T
69-46309

MENDEZ, PHYLLIS M
69-46187

MOSIER, BROOKE E
69-41428

NICOLE, STARRLA A
69-46218

RAMEY, JAMES E
69-46239

ROBINSON, JOSHUA M
69-46263

SANCHEZ-CASTANEDA, IRIS 1
69-46228

SHKAROVSKIY, TIMOFEY S
69-46190

SLACK, DAVID F
69-46229

ST JEAN, DEBRA A
69-46121

TESTA, TYLER T
69-46147

WILDER, AUTUMN M
69-46227



DATE: 02/20/201¢9 Page 3 of 3

PERSON'S NAME
CERTIFICATION NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES

SNOQUALMIE TRIBE
CONNOR, THOMAS P JR DALZELL, LAWRENCE P
69-38228 69-46328
MILLER, WILLIAM B PARN, LISA V
69-46181 69-46329
ROGERS, ALYSSA B SERNA, CRISTIAN
69-46179 69-40833

THOMPSON, CLARK W
69-46327




Update:
New Fee Structure
Implementation

March 14, 2019




Old v. New Fee Structures

_ Old Fee Structure New Fee Structure

Up to 5 payments
(Base Fee at Renewal then Quarterly
based on gross gambling receipts from
previous quarter)

Reporting Gross Annually, Semi-Annual, or Quarterly Quarter|
Gambling Receipts depending upon gambling activity Y
. Information only and to verify license class Use to determine Quarterly License Fee
Report Function ,
compliance due

Exceeding Class Fee if operated outside of S25 a day late fee for submitting QLR
license class and /or paying QLF

WASHINGTON STATE GAMBLING COMMISSION 2

1 payment at Renewal for the upcoming
year
(2 payments if > than $800)

Paying Annual License
Fee

Additional Fees




Quarterly Report Transition

3000 2,990
2,313
2500 2,969 ’
2000
2,004 1,466
1500 .
30> 1,440
1000 '
500
599
0
7/30/2018 10/30/2018 1/30/2019 4/30/2019 7/30/2019
-0-Quarterly License Reports Quarterly Activity Reports

WASHINGTON STATE GAMBLING COMMISSION 3



Reporting & Fee Payment Timeline

Days After the End of the Quarter

1to 30 31to 60 More than 60

: Brief Adjudicative Process (Suspension
File QLR/P LR 2 L Fee A 7 :
ile QLR/Pay Q S25/day Late Fee Assessed up to S750 or Revocation)
3 emails (My Account) or a
notice and personal contact with Past Due Letter Charges issued with hearing date
licensees

Late Fee waiver for first time
transition licensees if QLR submitted
and QLF paid before day 60

WASHINGTON STATE GAMBLING COMMISSION 4

Suspension lifted once QLR filed/QLF
paid and $750 late fee paid



Timeliness of Reports & Fees

_ Days After the End of the Quarter

31 to 60 61 or more
1to 30 Daily Late Fee Brief Adjudicative
Due Date Assessed Process
October 30, 2018 860 95% 45 4.8% 2 0.2%
January 30, 2019 1,402 95.6% 57 3.9% 7/ 0.5%

WASHINGTON STATE GAMBLING COMMISSION 5



Late Reports & Payments

Dollar Late Fees

Quarter End Total Filers # Licensees Amount Paid
September 30, 2018 907 41 S4,675 S2,550
December 31, 2018 1,440 21 S2,900 S3,450

Note: We are waiving the $25 a day late fee for licensees transitioning from the old fee structure for their first QLR and
QLF if their QLR is submitted and QLF paid before 60 days past the due date.

WASHINGTON STATE GAMBLING COMMISSION 6



Questions?



Rule Petition to Amend
WAC 230-16-005 - Transporting, displaying, and selling gambling
equipment at trade shows and conventions.
WAC 230-06-050 - Review of electronic or mechanical gambling equipment.

March, 2019 - Discussion and Possible Filing
February, 2019 — Discussion
January, 2019 — Petition to Initiate Rule-making

Tab 2: MARCH, 2019 Commission Meeting Agenda. Statutory Authority 9.46.070

Who Proposed the Rule Change?

Washington State Gambling Commission Staff

Background and Policy Considerations

Bold = Changes made after the February 2019 Commission Meeting.

RCW 9.46.215 states that the possession or transportation of gambling equipment is illegal, unless it is in
the furtherance of a gambling activity authorized by RCW or Commission rule. WAC 230-12-337, now
WAC 230-16-005, was adopted and became effective in July, 2006, allowing licensed manufacturers and
distributors to transport, display, and take orders for authorized gambling equipment at trade shows and
conventions.

In 2018, there was a request to transport and display unapproved tribal lottery system machines at a
Washington Indian Gaming Association tradeshow. Staff denied the request because the machines had not
been tested in and approved by the Electronic Gaming Lab. Other instances have arose where
manufacturers and/or distributors possessed gambling equipment, not yet approved by the Electronic
Gaming Lab, in warehouses, which may be considered an unauthorized gambling activity and could also
lead to jurisdictional issued depending upon the location of the warehouse.

Commissioners approved to initiate rule making at the January, 2019 Commission meeting.
At our February Commission Meeting, identified the two areas staff believes need clarification:

e Can devices that have not been approved by Washington State Gambling Commission but
would be used for authorized gambling activities be displayed at tradeshows?
e Can devices used for unauthorized activities be displayed at tradeshows?

Both WAC 230-16-005 and WAC 230-06-050, review of electronic or mechanical gambling
equipment, address when gambling equipment can be sold and leased. Changes to WAC 230-06-050
are necessary to make sure language is consistent with the changes to WAC 230-16-005.

Stakeholder Outreach and Feedback

A stakeholder meeting was convened on January 24, 2019 to discuss the timeline and potential language
for clarifying WAC 230-16-005 in time for the WIGA trade show. Other areas of the rule surrounding
possession, transportation, and storage of gambling equipment will continue to be addressed by the
stakeholder group later this year.

Attachments:

e Email from Marcus Prater, AGEM
e Letter from Steve Bolz, Suguamish Tribal Gaming Commission
e Email from Lance Ledford, Tulalip Gaming Agency




Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends filing the proposed language for further discussion.




From: Marcus Prater

To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
Subject: RE: Tradeshow Discussion; January 10th
Date: Sunday, December 30, 2018 2:03:27 PM

The Association of Gaming Equipment Manufacturers (AGEM) would like to submit the following
as part of the public comment process:

“The Association of Gaming Equipment Manufacturers (AGEM), which represents all of the leading
slot machine and table game companies in the world and has 166 member companies from 22
countries, respectfully asks the Washington State Gambling Commission to update its rules to allow
suppliers to exhibit products in Washington that have not received final lab approvals. Trade show
environments in particular should allow for the latest games and technology to be displayed so that
the Washington market remains vibrant and strong and operators, and ultimately players, have as
many choices as possible to select from. As evidenced by trade shows in gaming markets around the
world, there is no downside to allowing this, and regulatory safeguards in Washington and all
gaming markets ensure unapproved software, slots, tables or other technology will never make it to
the live gaming floor. Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to working with you
on this effort going forward.”

MARCUS PRATER
Executive Director
Association of Gaming Equipment Manufacturers (AGEM)

E-mail - AGEM.org@cox.net
Phone - (702) 812-6932

Web - www.AGEM.org

From: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) [mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:46 PM

To: 'Marcus Prater

Subject: RE: Tradeshow Discussion; January 10th

They will.

From: Marcus Prater <agem.org@cox.net>

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Tradeshow Discussion; January 10th

Thank you for this update. Will the comments submitted via email in advance of the meeting be
entered into the record as part of the public comment process? In other words, if we don’t have
someone there in person, will our comments count along with those there in person? Thanks

MARCUS PRATER
Executive Director
Association of Gaming Equipment Manufacturers (AGEM)

E-mail - AGEM.org@cox.net
Phone - (702) 812-6932

Web - www.AGEM.org

From: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) [mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:05 PM


mailto:agem.org@cox.net
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:AGEM.org@cox.net
http://www.agem.org/
mailto:AGEM.org@cox.net
http://www.agem.org/
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

To: 'Little, Dan'; 'agem.org@cox.net'; 'rebecca@washingtonindiangaming.org'
Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB)
Subject: Tradeshow Discussion; January 10th

Good afternoon,

| wanted to let you know that we’ll be discussing the need for clarification of WAC 230-16-005-
Transporting, displaying, and selling gambling equipment at trade shows and conventions- at the
January Commission Meeting. You are welcome to attend (details below). There will be an
opportunity for public comment. If you’d like to submit materials to the Commission for their

consideration, please email them to me by January 24 Pplease feel free to pass this information on
to those on the call last month.

January Commission Meeting

Date: January 10, 2019 @ 9am PST
Location: Hampton Inn & Suites

4301 Martin Way E.

Olympia, WA 98516

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you and have a great holiday!

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3473

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=230-16-005
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

SUQUAMISH TRIBAL GAMING COMMISSION

P.0. Box 527 Sugquamish, WA 98392
1/22/19
To: Julie Lies, Tribal Liaison, Washington State Gambling Commission
From: Steve Bolz, Audit Manager, Suquamish Tribal Gaming Commission
Subj: Comments on WAC 230-16-005

Based on your request for comment in the Notice of Rule Making dated 1/6/19. I am
providing the following comments:

The WSGC should reword the section and eliminate the use of terms “authorized”
or “approved”. Attempts to alter the meaning of either of these 2 terms can have a
ripple effect on compact language, processes, and procedures utilized at the casino
level. We suggest using the terms “legal” or “pursuant to law".

It would be in the best interest of the tribes and the vendors for the state to
allow new technology to be demonstrated in the state. The understanding for all
parties concerned would be that demonstrated does not mean offered to the public.
Offering something to the public for live play is the final standard for the tribes
according to Compact and Appendix X2. Anything short of that is conceptual and has
no impact on the general public.

If you have any further questions regarding the comments please feel free to contact
me.

Regpectfully

Audit Managder
Suguamis Tri@ Commission

CC: Ashlie Laydon, Rules Coordinator, WSGC
Jim Armstrong, Director, Suguamish Tribal Gaming Commission
Tim Woolsey, Legal Counsel, Suquamish Tribal Gaming Commission



From: Lance Ledford

To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)

Subject: Notice of Rule Making Tradeshows
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:53:22 PM
Attachments: image001.ipa

Notice of Rulemaking: Tradeshows.pdf

Good Afternoon,

The Tulalip Gaming Agency supports the Washington State Gambling Commission’s efforts to update
its rules to clarify and allow manufacturers and/or suppliers to showcase Class Il gaming equipment
or product at a user conference or tradeshow location prior to that manufacturer or supplier having
to obtain approval through the standard WSGC EGL testing and approval process. In lieu, we may
support a limited scope authorization from WSGC for the specific purpose of gambling equipment
being exhibited or demonstrated at a user conference or trade show. It is well established and
understood in the Washington state gambling jurisdiction that before gaming equipment can be
offered for play on a live, production system; it must go through an independent testing lab, such as
GLI or BMM, as well as the WSGC EGL for its approval. Requiring a manufacturer or supplier to go
through the approval process prior to knowing whether there is an appetite for a particular game or
product can be a time consuming and expensive effort.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if we can be of any assistance.

Thanks,

Lance Ledford
Director | Tulalip Gaming Agency

Email | lledford@tulaliptga.org
Desk | 360.716.2011

“Regulation and Service with Integrity”


mailto:lledford@tulaliptga.org
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:lledford@tulaliptga.org

TULAi?iP

GAMING RAGENCY




STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION

“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

January 16, 2019
NOTICE OF RULE MAKING

On January 10, 2019, the Commissioners voted to initiate rulemaking at the request of staff to
clarify what types of gambling equipment can be displayed at tradeshows.

Our next step is to meet with stakeholders to discuss the timeline for making possible changes to
the Commission’s trade show rule. Our first meeting will be at 9:00am PST on January 24, 2019,
at the Washington State Gambling Commission, 4565 7" Ave SE, Lacey, WA 98503. You are
also welcome to participate by phone, please call (360) 407-3780, and dial 671925#.

Once we have draft rules, the rules will be presented to the Commissioners for their review and
consideration. You can follow the rules process each month by reviewing the Complete
Commission Packets that are posted a week prior to the monthly meeting under the Public
Meetings section of our website, www.wsgc.wa.gov.

You can provide feedback by calling me, sending me a letter or email, by providing public
comment to the Commissioners at a commission meeting, or providing comment through our
agency website.

If you have any questions about this petition or the process, please feel free to contact me at
(360) 486-3473 or at Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

/

Ashlie Laydon
Rules Coordinator
Legal and Records Division

P.O. Box 42400  Olympia, Washington 98504-2400 e (360) 486-3440 e TDD (360) 486-3637  FAX (360) 486-3625



http://www.wsgc.wa.gov/

mailto:Ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov



		“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”




AMEND
WAC 230-16-005 Transporting, displaying, and selling
gambling equipment at trade shows—and-cenventions.

(1) “Trade show” when used iIn this section means an

exhibition where licensed manufacturers and distributors promote

their products and services to operators of authorized gambling

activities in Washington; the exhibition Is not open to the

public; and it is of limited duration.

(2) “Gambling equipment” as used in this section has the

same meaning as in WAC 230-03-200.

(3) “Demonstration mode” when used In this section means

when gambling equipment cannot be used for actual wagering and

the equipment’s coin or bill acceptor is removed or physically

restricted from use.

(4) Licensed manufacturers and distributors may transport,

display, and accept orders for the sale or lease of their

products at trade shows only under the following conditions:

(a) All products must be manufactured by a licensed

manufacturer for: activities authorized by state laws or Tribal-

WAC (1/15/2019 05:36 PM) [ 1] NOT FOR FILING



State Compacts, or is Class 1l gaming equipment as authorized by

federal law for use on Tribal Lands; and

(b) All gambling equipment physically displayed must be in

demonstration mode and either:

(1) Approved for sale or lease iIn the state; or

(i1) Not approved by us but is only used for authorized

activities under state laws or Tribal-State Compacts, or 1is

Class Il gaming equipment as authorized by federal law for use

on Tribal Lands, and is transported into the state no more than

ten days before a trade show begins and is removed from the

state within ten days following the last day of a trade show;

and

(c) Gambling equipment must have a sign posted in close

proximity to the device that contains the phrase, ‘“No one under

18 years of age is allowed to operate this machine.”

(5) Licensed manufacturers and distributors must provide

notification that they will be transporting, displaying, or

accepting orders for gambling equipment on a form prescribed by

the Gambling Commission at least ten days before a specified

trade show.

WAC (1/15/2019 05:36 PM) [ 2] NOT FOR FILING



(6) Gambling equipment at a trade show is subject to onsite

inspection by the Gambling Commission.—Licensed-manufacturers

[Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.070. WSR 07-19-069 (Order 615), §

230-16-005, filed 9/17/07, effective 1/1/08.]

WAC (1/15/2019 05:36 PM) [ 31 NOT FOR FILING



AMEND

WAC 230-06-050 Review of electronic or mechanical gambling
equipment. (1) When you submit gambling equipment, supplies,
services, or games for our review to verify compliance with
chapter 9.46 RCW and Title 230 WAC, you must pay the application
deposit before we perform the review. You must also reimburse us
for any additional costs of the review. All costs must be paid
in full prior to the completion of the review.

(2) The gambling equipment submitted for review must be
identical or substantially similar to what will be marketed,
distributed, and deployed in Washington. If the equipment is not
sufficient for testing and review, we may require additional
equipment or information.

(3) If your application is incomplete or we request
additional information, you must provide us with the required
items within thirty days of notification or we may

administratively close your application.

(4) You can begin accepting orders for selHHng—or—leasing

the—gambling equipment when you are licensed—and—thegambling

WAC (271272019 12:45 PM) L 1] NOT FOR FILING



; I I w € P , P tor"
o lonon,

(5) Only gambling equipment approved by the director or

director’s designee i1s allowed in Washington except as provided

under WAC 230-16-005.

(6)We may include security or surveillance requirements as
part of gambling equipment approval.

(76) Gambling equipment must operate as approved by the
director or director®s designee.

(8%4) We may keep equipment submitted for review to allow
for continued testing and training as long as the equipment
remains in play in Washington. We are not liable for any damage
to equipment while iIn our possession.

(98) If you do not agree with the director or director”s
designee®s decision, you may file a petition for declaratory

order with the commission according to RCW 34.05.240 and chapter

230-17 WAC.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.070. WSR 14-09-037 (Order 696), §
230-06-050, filed 4/11/14, effective 7/1/14; WSR 07-21-116
(Order 617), 8 230-06-050, filed 10/22/07, effective 1/1/08; WSR

WAC (271272019 12:45 PM) L 2] NOT FOR FILING



06-17-132 (Order 601), § 230-06-050, Filed 8/22/06, effective
1/1/08.]

WAC (271272019 12:45 PM) [ 31 NOT FOR FILING



Rule Petition to Adopt
WAC 230-06-010 - Age restrictions for players.

March, 2019 — Petition to Initiate Rule-Making

Tab 3: MARCH, 2019 Commission Meeting Agenda. Statutory Authority 9.46.070

Who Proposed the Rule Change?

Jim Hartshorn, Yakima, Washington

Petition for Rule-making

Mr. Hartshorn petitions for a rule change restricting minors from playing bingo at charitable or nonprofit
organizations because he feels minors should not be participating in gambling activities. His petition
would not make changes to bingo played at agricultural fairs or school carnivals

Attachments:

Petition

60-day waiver

WAC 230-06-010
Stakeholder Feedback

Background and Policy Considerations

Since the passage of the Gambling Act in 1973, the age limit for playing bingo has been eighteen unless
accompanied by an immediate family member or guardian who is eighteen years or older.

The petition, if accepted, removes current bingo rules that allow persons under age eighteen to participate
in bingo activities when accompanied by a parent or guardian. This change would:
e Impact nonprofits operating bingo as an unlicensed activity, unless offered as part of a school
carnival or agricultural fair, and
e Removes decision-making of bingo operators and parents and guardians as to whether or not it is
appropriate to let a person under age eighteen play bingo.

Stakeholder Outreach and Feedback

In summary, stakeholders are not in support of this petition. Implementing this change would have a very
significant impact on granges, nonprofits, churches, community organizations, senior centers, and other
organizations offering family bingo events, allowing minors to participate. Additionally, stakeholders state
that bingo halls are already struggling and implementing this change would result in a loss of revenue.

Stakeholders opposed:

e Kenneth Kron, St. Cecilia Catholic Church
e Don Allen, St. Cecilia Catholic Church
e Harry Coulter, Chimacum Lodge 343




e Ted Krembs, Holy Rosary Seattle

e John Beadle, Seattle Junior Hockey Association
e Rich Carle, Kelso Senior Center Association

e Liz Fuller

e Pamela Brown, Nile Women’s Club

e Patty Goodman, Olalla Grange

e Sarahbeth Simonson, VFW Post 3617

e SRB Foundation d/b/a St. Joe’s Bingo

Staff Recommendation

Under the requirements of the Administrative Procedure Act, the Commission must take action on a
petition within 60 days of receiving it. Your options are:

1) Initiate rule-making proceedings by filing the rule as proposed for further discussion; or

2) Deny the petition in writing, a) stating the reasons for the denial and specifically address the
concerns stated in the petition, or b) where appropriate, indicate alternative means by which the
agency will address the concerns raised in the petition.

Staff recommends denying this petition. The industry does not support this change and the petitioner’s
concerns can be addressed through investigation of complaints and enforcement of bingo operational rules
and internal controls, where necessary.




PETITION FOR RULE CHANGE

Rule Petition Type: New Rule — | am requesting WSGC to adopt a new rule.

==New Rule — I am requesting WSGC to adopt a new rule.==
Subject or purpose of the rule: WAC-230-06-010 age limit for playing at bingo halls. | would like
to see the age limit to be at least 18 years of age regardless if the person under that age is with a
parent or not. To play bingo someone has to pay money to try and win more money, which makes this
gambling. We are not playing to win a blanket at a fair. The local bingo hall in Yakima changes it's
own house rule to accommodate those who want to bend the rules. They never question the age of
someone who may pay for a child under the age of 8. With electronic machines a child of 6 doesn't
need to know how to play they just need to no how to holler bingo. Gambling is gambling and
someone under the age of 18 doesn't need to learn at such a young age that gambling is okay and lying
about their age is also not something they should be learning.
The rule is needed because: Currently the bingo hall in Yakima has a written rule that says no one
under the age of 12 is allowed to play bingo. Then when they announce the rules they change that to
no one under the age of 10. Then on Sunday they say no one under the age of 8. Then they never ask
the age of any player as we see kids that appear to be even younger than 8. This new age requirement
would keep them from changing the age requirement. It would also help kids from learning that lying
is okay and that gambling is for adults only.
The effect of this rule change will be: Keep young minds away from gambling and maybe stay at
home and read a good book.



From: Jim Hartshorn

To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)

Subject: Re: Petition for Rule Making
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:05:15 AM
Attachments: image001.ipa

| would like to wave my 60 statutory requirement and attend the March 14 meeting. Thank
you!

Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Tue, Jan 22, 2019 at 2:35 PM Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon c.wa.gov>
wrote:

Ok! We'll plan on that.

Could you please respond to this email letting me know that you wish to waive the 60-day
statutory requirement and will present your petition at our March 14™ Commission meeti ng.

It will be held at the Hampton Inn & Suites, 4301 Martin Way E, Olympia, Washington,
98516.

Thank you!

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3473
ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: Jim Hartshorn <jimw5k mail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:.07 AM

To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon c.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Petition for Rule Making

Yes, | can attend. Just let me know the location and time.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Thu, Jan 17, 2019 at 8:54 AM Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon c.wa.gov>
wrote:

| Mr. Hartshorn,


mailto:jimw5kay@gmail.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:jimw5kay@gmail.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov





Thank you for your response.

| understand that you cannot attend the February 14" Commission Mesti ng. Could you

attend the meeting on March 14Min Olympia, Washington to present your petition to
them?

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3473

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: Jim Hartshorn <jimw5k mail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon c.wagov>
Subject: Re: Petition for Rule Making

The reason | would to see this new age requirements is as follows.

Currently the bingo hall in Y akima has a written rule that says no one under the age of 12
isalowed to play bingo. Then when they

announce the rules they change that to no one under the age of 10. Then on Sunday they
say no one under the age of 8.

Then they never ask the age of any player as we see kids that appear to be even younger
than 8. This new age requirement

would keep them from changing the age requirement. It would also help kids from
learning that lying is okay and that gambling is

for adults only.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Fri, Jan 11, 2019 at 11:20 AM Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon c.wa.gov>
wrote:

Mr. Hartshorn,
My apologies!

A petition for rulemaking must include the following three items:



mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:jimw5kay@gmail.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

1) A description of the subject/purpose of therule,
2) An explanation of why thisruleis needed, and
3) What the effect of this rule change will be.

Y ou've addressed item #1 and #3 in your petition. | received the following language
from you in aprevious email:

Anyone who plays at alicensed bingo hall where money is paid to win more money
must be at least 18 years old.

No one shall alow any player to play that is not at least 18 years old, no exception to
thisrule will be allowed when

when money isinvolved.

Does this language accurately describe why you feel therule is needed? If so, | think
we're all set!

Feel free to contact meif you have any further questions. Have a great weekend!
Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

(360) 486-3473

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: Jim Hartshorn <jimw5k mail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB) <ashlie.laydon c.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Petition for Rule Making

| see nothing highlighted.

rﬂ.—] Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Thu, Jan 10, 2019 at 10:03 AM Jim Hartshorn <jimw5kay@gmail.com> wrote:

Anyone who plays at alicensed bingo hall where money is paid to win more money
must be at least 18 years old.

No one shall alow any player to play that is not at least 18 years old, no exception to
thisrule will be alowed when



mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:jimw5kay@gmail.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link
mailto:jimw5kay@gmail.com

when money isinvolved.

\_'E'_J Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Wed, Jan 9, 2019 at 10:05 AM Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)
<ashlie.laydon c.wa.gov> wrote:

Mr. Hartshorn,

Following up on our telephone conversation, could you please add more detail to
the highlighted portion below by explaining why you feel thisruleis needed? Also,
it is helpful to have suggested rule language to take to the Commissioners at the
time the petition is presented. Thisis not a requirement however. The current rules
for bingo age limits can be found here. | understand that you wish to adopt a new
rule but it will be necessary to al'so amend the existing rule. It is also possible to
amend the current rule without adopting a new rule. If you have any questions
regarding that, feel freeto give meacall. | will follow up on the process for
presenting your rule petition to the Commission if you are unable to attend the
meeting and get back to you shortly.

Petitioner's Name: Jim Hartshorn
Mailing Address. 3107 Englewood Ave.
City: Yakima

State: Wa

Zip Code: 98902

Phone: 509-248-2316

Email: jimw5kay@gmail.com

Rule Petition Type: New Rule — | am requesting WSGC to adopt a new
rule.

==New Rule—1 am requesting WSGC to adopt a new rule.==
Subject or purpose of the rule: WAC-230-06-010 age limit for
playing at bingo halls. I would like to see the age limit to be

at least 18 years of age regardlessif the person under that age
iswith a parent or not. To play bingo someone has to pay money

to try and win more money, which makes this gambling. We are not

playing to win ablanket at afair. Thelocal bingo hall in


https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=230-06-010
mailto:jimw5kay@gmail.com

Y akima changes it's own house rule to accommodate those who want
to bend the rules. They never question the age of someone who
may pay for achild under the age of 8. With electronic machines
achild of 6 doesn't need to know how to play they just need to
no how to holler bingo. Gambling is gambling and someone under
the age of 18 doesn't need to learn at such a young age that
gambling is okay and lying about their age is also not something
they should be learning.
The rule is needed because:
The effect of this rule change will be: Keep young minds away
from gambling and maybe stay at home and read a good book.

Thank you,

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

(360) 486-3473
ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

AMEND
WAC 230-06-010

Age restrictions for players.

No person must allow anyone under the age of eighteen to participate in gambling activities
except:

(23) To play amusement games; or

(34) To sell raffle tickets for a charitable or nonprofit organization that:

(a) Has development of youth as a primary purpose; and

(b) Has at least three members or advisors who are at least eighteen years old and who
supervise the operation of the raffle; and

(c) Has an adult member or advisor designated as the manager for the raffle.



Dear Gambling Commission members,

As a coordinator of five Family Bingo Nights at St. Cecilia Catholic Church in Stanwood, |am
deeply concerned about the new rule being proposed to limit the age of participants attending
Bingo. When we started having Family Bingo Nights eight and a half years ago at our parish, the
goal was to bring parishioners together: young and old and especially young families looking for
a cheaper form of entertainment. Our Bingo nights were created with the idea of not giving out
cash prizes, but prizes that ranged from board games to plush blankets to Kindle Fire tablets.
The prices to buy Bingo cards and to rent daubers have been reasonable so as not to exclude

the lower-income parishioners.

If the rule changes to raising the age limit to 18 years of age, you will be issuing a death warrant
on providing family fun and entertainment for parishioners of all ages. You may not have
experienced the face of a ten-year-old leaping out of their chair when they won a Bingo and
picked an art set or a stuffed bear for a prize, but | have.

This proposed new rule is thinking of major halls and venues that provide cash prizes for the
winners of a Bingo. | am prone to think that there are a lot of small churches and elementary
schools that will have to shut down their Bingo operations, and that is simply not fairl 1am also
offended at the final comment in this proposal about children staying home and reading a good
book. That is all fine and dandy, but can a family do that activity together and meet friends and
parishioners alike? |think not! Please do not adopt this new rule proposal.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Phinnitt Foom

Kenneth Kron

Bingo Coordinator



Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

Dear Ashlie,

My name is Don Allen and | am the Parish Administrator for St Cecilia Catholic Church in Stanwood, WA
98292. | would like to formally speak against the proposal to change the rules to require all bingo
participants to be at least 18 years old.

The rule is not needed because: It appears that the concern in Yakima has to do with them violating
their own rules, not the rules of Washington state. We have bingo games that do not award money. Our
mission with our bingo games is to provide a family-orientated function that promotes fellowship
between our parishioners and their families. Winners receive no money and the prizes are suited to that
end. Requiring bingo participants to be 18 and older, with no exceptions, would ultimately end our
family bingo nights. This would be a sad end to a function that has been very successful in bring our
families together.

Age restrictions for players.

No person must allow anyone under the age of eighteen to participate in
gambling activities except:

(1) To play in licensed bingo games when accompanied by an adult member of
his or her immediate family or a guardian, who is at least eighteen years old:

(a) "Immediate family" means only the spouse, parents, or grandparents of an
individual; and

(b) “"Guardian" means only a court-appointed, legal guardian of an individual: or

(2) To play bingo at agricultural fairs or school carnivals; or

(3) To play amusement games; or

(4) To sell raffle tickets for a charitable or nonprofit organization that:

(a) Has development of youth as a primary purpose; and

(b) Has at least three members or advisors who are at least eighteen years old
and who supervise the operation of the raffle; and

(c) Has an adult member or advisor designated as the manager for the raffle.

LA~/

Don Allen

Parish Administrator

St Cecilia Catholic Church
Stanwood, WA 98292



From: Harry W. Coulter

To: Rules Coordinator (GMB
Subject: RE: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:19:39 PM

It is apparent that the Bingo Hall in Yakima does not have Written Rules for their Bingo. The should
have published Rules posted.

Changing the SGC rules are not needed. It sounds like it is a personality conflict.

Harry W. Coulter

Chimacum Lodge 343

hwcoul@g.com
360-301-2529

From: Rules Coordinator (GMB) [mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:24 PM

Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB); Griffin, Tina (GMB)

Subject: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions

Good afternoon,

This email is to inform you that the Washington State Gambling Commission has received the
attached petition for rule making. This petition will be heard by the Commission at the March 14th
Commission meeting in Olympia, Washington. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

(360) 486-3473

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


mailto:hwcoul@q.com
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:hwcoul@q.com

From: Laydon, Ashlie (GMB)

To: "Pastoral Assistant for Administration"

Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB); Griffin, Tina (GMB)

Subject: RE: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions
Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 2:09:59 PM

Ted,

When a petition is received, staff reviews it and will provide a rules summary to the Commissioners
at the time the petition is presented. The staff rules summary will include a history of the rule,
previous changes made to the rule, any resource or regulatory impacts the change could have, and
stakeholder feedback on the proposed change.

You may submit comments to me via email or on our website here and I'll include them in the
summary.

I've received several comments regarding this petition so far and will be discussing them with the
petitioner. It is possible they may choose to withdraw the petition if there is not a lot of support for
the change.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

(360) 486-3473

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: Pastoral Assistant for Administration

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:31 AM

To: Rules Coordinator (GMB)

Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB) ; Griffin, Tina (GMB)

Subject: RE: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions
Dear Ashlie —

| agree with the intent of the petitioner to keep children out of gambling halls per se; however, at a
Non-profit festival etc... could the statute stay in effect?

How can | raise this point?

Please advise.

Ted Krembs

From: Rules Coordinator (GMB) <rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:24 PM

Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB) <brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov>; Griffin, Tina (GMB)
<tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov>

Subject: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions

Good afternoon,

This email is to inform you that the Washington State Gambling Commission has received the

attached petition for rule making. This petition will be heard by the Commission at the March 14th
Commission meeting in Olympia, Washington. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator


mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:PAA@holyrosaryseattle.org
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov
https://www.wsgc.wa.gov/news/request-public-comment
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov

Legal and Records Division
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3473

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: John Beadle

To: Laydon. Ashlie (GMB)

Cc: Ric Newgard; officemanager@sjha.com; president@sjha.com; ejheck71@aol.com
Subject: WAC-230-06-010

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 5:01:27 PM

Hi Ashlie,

Reference is made to our phone conversation yesterday pertaining to age
limit to play BINGO.

| am submitting this letter from Seattle Junior Hockey Association in
opposition to adopting any

rule that does not allow children to accompany their Grandparents, Parents,
or Guardian. We consider

this function as a Social Pastime where children get to experience a fun
time with the adults and

learn what their entertainment pleasures are. This has been allowed for
numerous years and we

have not experienced any problems whatsoever. In fact, we run periodic
specials for this special

purpose and the players and children enjoy themselves.

Bingo halls are struggling now with many closing in the last few years. We
do not need another

revenue stream taken away when it has never been a problem. We have a
house rule that

establishes 10 years old before they can play.

RCW 9.46.228 allows "Persons under the age of eighteen may play bingo,
raffles, and amusement game

activities only as provided in commission rules.” Our interpretation of this
statement is that the

legislature intended to allow children under 18 to play these activities and
compelled the WSGC to

establish certain rules to control these activities such as no one under 10
years old, etc. We believe the WSGC

did an excellent job of establishing appropriate rules to cover this function.

This function is not broken, please do not fix it. Possibly the Petitioner
should be advised that they can
seek legislation action. We respectfully request that this proposed rule


mailto:eaglebeadle@aol.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:bumparic@aol.com
mailto:officemanager@sjha.com
mailto:president@sjha.com
mailto:ejheck71@aol.com

change to not be filed for further action.

Respectfully Submitted,

JOHN R. BEADLE
Past President, SJHA



From: Kelso Senior Center

To: Rules Coordinator (GMB)

Cc: Considine, Brian (GMB); Griffin, Tina (GMB)

Subject: Re: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:00:46 PM

Dear dirs.

We are against adoption of this petition. The law is satisfactory as written and should not be
changed.

Unfortunately, we won't have a representative at the meeting. We request that you take notice
of our position when evaluating the petition.

... Rich Carle

Secretary

Kelso Senior Center Association
106 NW 8th Avenue

Kelso, WA 98626

phone: 360-232-8522

On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 6:10 PM Kelso Senior Center <seniors98626@gmail.com> wrote:
Received, thank you.
Kelso Senior Center Association
106 NW 8th Avenue
Kelso, WA 98626

phone: 360-232-8522

On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 3:30 PM Rules Coordinator (GMB)
<rules.coordinator @wsgc.wa.gov> Wrote:

Good afternoon,

This email isto inform you that the Washington State Gambling Commission has received
the attached petition for rule making. This petition will be heard by the Commission at the

March 14" Commission meeti ng in Olympia, Washington. Feel free to contact meif you
have any questions.

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

L egal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

(360) 486-3473


mailto:seniors98626@gmail.com
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:brian.considine@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:tina.griffin@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:seniors98626@gmail.com
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: Liz Fuller

To: Rules Coordinator (GMB
Subject: Re: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:16:55 PM

Come on. | live close to Yakima and those kids aren't going to be home reading a book. They are going to
be out on the streets getting into trouble. Those parents that bring their children are still going to go to
Bingo and most likely leave their children home without adult supervision.

Would the ruling include nonprofit community organizations or just the big bingo halls?

We run a family oriented bingo night in our community. It's a fun family night for all, We have one family
with 5 generations. | would hate to see that family not be able to share their night with each other.

Please don't let one person ruin it for the rest of us.
On Thursday, January 24, 2019 05:30:03 PM PST, Rules Coordinator (GMB) wrote:

Good afternoon,

This email is to inform you that the Washington State Gambling Commission has received the attached

petition for rule making. This petition will be heard by the Commission at the March 14" Commission
meeting in Olympia, Washington. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

Legal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3473

ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


mailto:lizfuller1251@yahoo.com
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov

Reference proposed rule change to WAC-230-06-010 regarding age limit for playing at bingo
halls.

| would have no objection to a rule change on this subject providing it is only applied to licensed
BINGO HALLS. The Bingo Hall referred to in the complaint is a privately owned and operated
business who sole purpose is gambling. | would think they could set the age limit rules as they
see fit.

However, if this rule also addresses the occasional bingo EVENT as put on by various non-profit
organizations such as schools, churches and community organizations then | would vehemently
oppose it. We in the community organization sector hold periodic events to raise money for
our various programs and charities and use bingo as a venue for those fund raising efforts. We
encourage families to participate which includes children of various ages. These events are not
held in a designated bingo hall whose ONLY purpose is gambling and therefore should not come
under that statute.

Just by observation of the complaint it sounds like she/he was beaten out of a win by a young
person and is therefore unhappy about it.....| would say — if the winner paid for their bingo card
and legitimately won the game their odds were the same as the complainants....



From: Patty Goodman
To: Rules Coordinator (GMB)

Subject: Re: Washington State Gambling Commission - Notice of Rule Petitions
Date: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:57:33 PM
Ashlie,

We at the Olalla Grange would like to dispute this rules change. We promote our Bingo as a
family event for children 6 and up with their parent. We often have entire families come and
play. We all (the entire hall) will clap and cheer when a child wins a bingo. We of course
actually pay the parent or guardian, but just that they win is fun for them. This change would
greatly impact our attendance and our family atmosphere.

Please let me know what more me we can do to speak against this change.
Thank you,

Patty Goodman
Olalla Grange
Bingo Manager

On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 3:30 PM Rules Coordinator (GMB)
<rules.coordinator @wsgc.wa.gov> Wrote:

Good afternoon,

This email isto inform you that the Washington State Gambling Commission has received
the attached petition for rule making. This petition will be heard by the Commission at the

Mar ch 14" Commission meeting in Olympia, Washington. Feel free to contact me if you
have any questions.

Ashlie Laydon

Rules Coordinator

L egal and Records Division

Washington State Gambling Commission

(360) 486-3473
ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov


mailto:olallabingo@gmail.com
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:rules.coordinator@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: Sarahbeth Simonson

To: Laydon. Ashlie (GMB)

Subject: Bingo Age Limit Rule Change

Date: Saturday, January 26, 2019 12:35:33 PM
Ashlie,

| am writing in response to the e-mail circulated with the Rule Petition attachment regarding
changing the minimum age for gambling to 18 years old. This change would have a further
reaching detrimental impact than those asking for it's change understand.

The effect of this poorly written request would be to limit the age of participantsto 18 years
old in more than just Bingo Play. If the entire rule were changed, then Boy Scout troops and
Campfire groups would no longer be able to hold raffles or other fund raising activities. If the
intent of the Petition isto just change the age for Bingo Play, it should be restricted to WAC-
230-60-1 and -2.

Furthermore, | know afew local home schooling families that use the experiences of Bingo
(and the gambling that comes with it) to supplement their math lessons with their children.
This rule change would eliminate this fun and inventive way to incorporate math skills with
school aged children.

| disagree with the proposal to change the age limit because one Bingo Hall in Yakimais
having trouble sticking to their rules. Instead of changing the state rules, why not contact that
location and hold them to their own rules?

The petition states that the youth left out of these family friendly events would be prompted to
stay at home and read. | disagree. It is more likely that these youth would ssmply play more
video games.

| amin favor of holding the state rule whereit is. It should be up to the Hall supervisorsto
post and stick to their own rules regarding youngest age. If they are not following their own
rules, it should reflect poorly on them and their administration, not restrict the rest of the state.

Thanks,

Sarahbeth H. Simonson

Member of VFW Post 3617

Mother of four school-aged children


mailto:shsimo6@gmail.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov

From: Dianne St Mary

To: Laydon. Ashlie (GMB)

Cc: theresasmith709@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: March 14 Gambling Comm. meeting
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 3:39:19 PM

March 5, 2019
TO: Ashlie Laydon
Rules Coor dinator
Legal and Records Division
Washington State Gambling Commission
(360) 486-3473
FROM: SRB FOUNDATION dba St. Joe's Bingo
We are opposed to the petition to change to WAC-230-06-010
St. Joe's Bingo implements the present WAC guidelines:

(1) To play in licensed bingo games when accompanied by an adult member of
his or her immediate family or a guardian, who is at least
eighteen years old:

(a) "Immediate family” means only the spouse, parents, or grandparents of an
individual; and

(b) "Guardian™ means only a court-appointed, legal guardian of an individual....

In addition to these present regulations, St. Joe's Bingo sets the age minimum of 12 even if
accompanied by a parent, a step beyond the regulations. The only time it is changes is because
of aspecia event such as family night or holiday's like Halloween or Christmas.

St. Joe's Bingo is not "bending the rules’ and is following the present regulations. It is not
bending the regulations, as suggested in the petition, nor isit "lying". These type of
accusations are usually coming from someone who doesn't like having kids around or they
think the kids are going to win and minimize their chances of winning. Most sessions do not
have any children attending, so there is plenty of opportunity for that person who objects to
the competition or being annoyed by children, to attend other sessions.

We are very aware about what playing Bingo is all about, for both adults and children, and
discourage playing beyond what would be considered to be moderate and appropriate and
spelled out in the present WAC's. Those adults that approve of their children accompanying
them usually are doing so as afamily event opportunity.

Thanks for considering our opinion on this subject.
Raymond L. St. Mary

President,


mailto:diandsrb@aol.com
mailto:ashlie.laydon@wsgc.wa.gov
mailto:theresasmith709@yahoo.com

SRB Foundation, (dba St. Joe's Bingo)



STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

March 4, 2019

TO: COMMISSIONERS EX OFFICIO MEMBERS
Bud Sizemore, Chair Senator Steve Conway
Julia Patterson, Vice-Chair Representative Derek Stanford
Christopher Stearns Representative Brandon Vick
Ed Troyer
Alicia Levy

FROM: Brian J. Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

We are nearing the half-way point for the 2019 105-day session. The first policy and fiscal cutoffs have
passed and last day bills can be considered in its house of origin is March 13, 2019—the day before our
Commission Meeting.

The following legislative cutoffs will occur between our March and April Commission Meetings:
e Wednesday, April 3, 2019 - Policy committee cutoff — opposite house; and
e Tuesday, April 9, 2019 - Fiscal committee cutoff — opposite house.

Below is a summary of noteworthy bills we are tracking, including our agency request bills and bills we
are supporting.

Agency Request Legislation:

1. SHB 1302 and SB 5416, Gambling Self Exclusion
SHB 1302 received a hearing in the House Appropriations Committee on February 20, 2019 and
it was unanimously passed out of House Appropriations on February 25, 2019. It is currently in
the House Rules Committee.

SB 5416 was passed out of the Senate Labor and Commerce Committee on February 12, 2019. It
is currently in Senate Rules Committee.

Bills Supported by the Commission

2. HB 1064 and SB 5029, Concerning law enforcement
Representative Goodman’s HB 1064 is an amendment to 1-940. The bill was passed by the
Legislature and signed by the Governor on February 4, 2019.




Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners
March 4, 2019

Page 2

3.

HB 1880 and SB 5818, Creating a joint legislative task force on problem gambling

Representative Kloba’s HB 1880 and Senator Conway’s SB 5818 establish a joint legislative
task force on problem gambling. SHB 1880 was passed out of the House Commerce and Gaming
Committee on February 19, 2019. It is currently in the House Rules Committee.

SB 5818 never received a hearing and it is dead for this session.

HB 1159, Changing the definition of theft

Representative Griffey’s HB 1159 amends the definition of "theft" for purposes of theft-related
offenses to include concealing the property of another intending to deprive the other person of its
use or benefit.

The bill was passed out of the House Public Safety Committee on February 7, 2019 and it is
currently in the House Rules Committee.

HB 1356, Concerning privileged communication with peer support group counselors
Representative Lovick’s HB 1356 establishes a testimonial privilege for communications made
by a first responder or local jail staff person to a designated peer support group counselor while
receiving counseling based on an incident while acting in their official capacity.

SHB 1356 passed out of the House Civil Rights and Judiciary Committee on February 20, 2019
and it is currently in the House Rules Committee.

HB 1919, Preventing and responding to animal abuse & HB 1929, Restricting animal
fighting paraphernalia

Representative Mosbrucker’s HB 1919 amends the animal fighting criminal statute (RCW
16.52.117) to expand elements for violation of the statute relating to animal fighting, including
adding animal fighting paraphernalia as something prohibited under the law.

SHB 1919 passed out of the House Public Safety Committee on February 21, 2019 and it is
currently in the House Rules Committee. HB 1929 was not passed out of committee because its
language is incorporated in SHB 1929.

Sports Gambling Bills

7.

HB 1975, Authorizing sports wagering subject to the terms of tribal-state gaming
compacts.

Representative Pettigrew’s HB 1975 authorizes sports wagering only at Tribal facilities under the
terms negotiated by the Gambling Commission in compacts.

The bill was heard in the House Commerce and Gaming Committee on February 14, 2019 and
passed out of committee (8-3 vote) on February 21, 2019. It is currently in the House
Appropriations Committee and is not expected to receive further consideration this session.



Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners
March 4, 2019

Page 3

Sports Gambling Bills (cont.)

8.

HB 1992, Concerning sports wagering

Representative Schmick’s HB 1992 authorizes sports wagering on professional and collegiate
sports under the Gambling Act (RCW 9.46) and the Horse Racing Act (RCW 67.16). The bill
never received a hearing in the House Commerce and Gaming Committee and is dead for this
session.

SB 5965, Relating to the sports wagering act

Senator Rivers’ SB 5965 is a title-only bill that was referred to the Senate Ways and Means
Committee. It is not expected to receive a hearing. My conversation with Senator Rivers is that
she wanted a vehicle to allow sports gambling for commercial operators instead of HB 1975’s
Tribal-only authorization.

Bills with Direct Gambling Industry Impacts

10.

11.

12.

HB 2041 and SB 5886, Relating to promoting the economic growth of the video game
industry

Representative Hudgins’s HB 2041 and Senator Mullet’s SB 5886 are title-only bills that were
filed to address the legal status of social online casinos. Neither bill received a hearing and both
bills are dead for this session. There is a possible Senate Work Session on the topic that will
occur later this session.

SB 5595, Exempting certain charitable or nonprofit organizations from obtaining a
gambling license

Senator Mullet’s SB 5595’s amends the Gambling Act’s statute regulating charitable and
nonprofit unlicensed raffles, bingo, and/or amusement game activities. The bill did not receive a
hearing in the Senate Labor and Commerce Committee and is dead for this session. We
informed the sponsor that we will follow-up with his constituent believing the any issue can be
worked out directly with the agency.

HB 1343 and SB 5129, Increasing revenues for the support of state government
These are OFM request bills that impose a capital gains tax and increase business and occupation
(B&O) tax rate from 1.5 percent to 2.5 percent for games of chance.

The bill had a hearing in the Senate but no executive action scheduled at this time. There has
been no hearing in the House at this time.

Law Enforcement Bills

13.

HB 1269, Concerning seizure and forfeiture procedures and reporting
Representatives Shea and Goodman’s HB 1269 addresses civil forfeiture standards and
reporting.

SHB 1269 passed out of the House Civil Rights and Judiciary Committee on February 22, 2019
and is currently in the House Appropriations Committee. We still have concerns on the
unfunded mandated reporting requirements in the bill, but no action is needed at this time.



Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners
March 4, 2019

Page 4

Law Enforcement Bills (cont.)

14.

15.

HB 1253, Concerning the timeline for commencing basic law enforcement training
Representative Kloba’s HB 1253 requires newly hired law enforcement personnel to commence
Basic Law Enforcement Academy training within two months of employment, rather than within
six months as currently required.

The bill was passed out of the House Public Safety Committee and is currently in the House
Appropriations Committee.

SB 5121, Concerning embezzlement
Senator Honeyford’s SB 5121 creates new criminal violations and penalties for embezzlement—
financial fraud where money and property is stolen from a person or business.

The bill had a hearing in the Senate Law and Justice Committee on February 14, 2019. It did not
pass out of Committee and is dead for this session.

Budget Bills

16.

HB 1109 and SB 5153, operating appropriations

The House and Senate have filed their proposed 2019-21 operational budget bills. Neither bill
currently impacts our gambling revolving account and funds the Problem Gambling Account at
approximately $1.4 million for the biennium. It is early in the budgeting process and I will
inform you of any changes that will impact the agency or the gambling revolving account as
amendments are made.

Public Records Act and State Government Bills

17.

HB 1537, HB 1538, SB 5246, Sunshine committee recommendations; and

HB 1667, SB 5667, Concerning public records request administration

These bills could have an impact on the agency’s administration of its public disclosure program.
These bills address different types of information collected and stored by the agency, including
certain types of personal information and trade secrets, and potentially helpful changes to agency
reporting requirements imposed by the legislature last year.

HB 1537, HB 1538, HB 1667 all passed out of the House State Government and Tribal Relations
Committee. HB 1537 and HB 1538 are currently in the House Rules Committee and HB 1667 is
in the House Appropriations Committee. We have concerns with HB 1538 but multiple state
agencies have concerns and are working on amending the bill. 1 do not recommend taking any
action on this bill at this time.

SB 5246 and SB 5667 did not make it out of Committee and are dead for this session.



Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners
March 4, 2019

Page 5

Public Records Act and State Government Bills (cont.)

18.

19.

HB 1071 and SB 5064, Protecting personal information

HB 1840, Payment credentials and other sensitive data from state data networks:

HB 1844, Modular contracting for IT procurement by state agencies;

SB 5377, Data sales and governance; and

SB 5662, Cloud computing solutions:

These bills address the security and management of the agency’s information technology
infrastructure. Each bill could impact the agency and how it manages electronic information
collected and used for its law enforcement and regulatory work.

HB 2093 and SB 5948, Creating a small business bill of rights

Representative Barkis’ HB 2093 and Senator Palumbo’s SB 5948 establish a list of rights for
small businesses within the Administrative Procedures Act. HB 2093 has a hearing in the House
State Government and Tribal Relations Committee on March 7. SB 5948 passed out of the
Senate Financial Institutions, Economic Development & Trade Committee and had a hearing in
the Senate Ways and Means Committee on March 1, 2019.

We have concerns on the practical, legal, and fiscal implications of these bills. We will continue
to monitor them and recommend no action at this time.

Commissioner Confirmations

20.

SGA 9169, Julia Patterson
The Senate unanimously voted to confirm Commissioner Patterson to the Commission on
February 26, 2019




	March Agenda
	Tab 1a February Minutes
	Tab 1b License Report
	Tab 1c Fee Structure Presentation
	Tab 2 Trade show 
	Tab 3 Bingo
	Tab 6 Legislative Update



